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From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.orgj 

Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 1 : I8  PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Removal of name from mailing list 

C 

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to 
the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and already requested the addition of my name and new employer on 
selected mailing lists. 

Thank you. 

Michael 

Michael Gross 
Project Attorney 
Earthjustice 
11 1 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
T: 850-68 1-003 I 
F: 850-681-0020 
w.earthiustice.orq 

Because the earth needs a good lawyer 

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email 
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments. 
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